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We have carefully studied the proposal and we believe it is an interesting project. We particularly like the fact that is 

complementary to IBRD and IFC initiatives. Even though we would not have any objection to its approval, we 

would appreciate to receive some clarifications on the following issues: 

  

1. We would like to have more information about the role of the EBRD, since it is not well defined in the 

documents.  
2. While the energy efficiency component of the program is properly described, there is little information 

about the kind of investments to be carried out in renewable energies. In this sense, we miss information 

about tariffs, demand and other issues to ensure sustainability of the projects.  
3. It is important to know how this Program fits into the Government’s plans in the sector.  

4. Although we know the special status of Turkey regarding the UNFCC, we would also like to know if there 

is any possibility to purchase the carbon credits resulting from the program  
  

Thank you in advance for your response and best regards, 
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